

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes STREET USE STAFF COMMISSION

Wednesday, September 28, 2016

10:00 am

Parks Conference Room 210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. Room 108 (City-County Building)

I. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

A meeting of the Street Use Staff Commission was held at 10:00 AM on Wednesday, September 28, 2016 at the Parks Conference Room, CCB Rm. 108. Chairperson Lamberty called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM. A quorum was present and the meeting was properly noticed.

Members Present: Kelli Lamberty, Lt. Trevor Knight, Susan Barica, Katie Sellner, Paul Ripp, Tom Mohr, Mark Kiesow

Members Excused: Bill Putnam, John Fahrney, Roger Kleist, Eric Veum

Additional City Staff Present: Kay Bentley

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

No members of the public registered to speak regarding items not on the agenda.

IV. DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

There were no disclosures or recusals by members of the commission for any item on the agenda.

V. STREET USE PERMITS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS

1. VOYAGEUR CANOE RACES ON LAKE MONONA

Friday, October 21st 7:30am-9:00pm

Blair Lot, John Nolen/Blair/Williamson St. intersection, metered parking only

(see map)

Parking Request for Canoe Race

Wisconsin Association for Environmental Education

Amy Workman

Approved pending receipt of required documents & with the following

conditions:

X THE APPLICANT FOR A STREET USE PERMIT SHALL AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD THE CITY AND ITS EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS HARMLESS AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, LOSS, DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE INCURRED BY

THE CITY ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH THE PERMIT IS GRANTED.

- X Certificate of insurance listing the City of Madison as additional insured is required on file.
- X Call the Sayle Street Garage, 608-266-4767, 1120 Sayle St, to make arrangements to pickup and return barricades required for event.
- X Call 608-267-8756 to arrange for meter bags. Remove meter bags when event has ended.
- X No street closure, request for parking lot space only.
- X Must maintain access to monthly contract parking spaces.
- X No alcohol may be served, sold or consumed in the parking lot.
- X No permanent marking, including spray chalk or stickers, on streets, sidewalks, paths or city landscaping.
- X No inflatables on City right-of-way.
- X Event organizer/sponsor is responsible for cleanup of event area. Charges will be assessed for any City staff time or resources required for cleanup.

2016 UW-MADISON HOMECOMING PARADE

Friday, November 11th 9:00am - 8:30pm

See attached map for road closings

Parade

University of Wisconsin Foundation & Alumni Association Dan Kinderman

Approved pending receipt of required documents & with the following conditions:

X THE APPLICANT FOR A STREET USE PERMIT SHALL AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD THE CITY AND ITS EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS HARMLESS AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, LOSS, DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE INCURRED BY THE CITY ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH THE PERMIT IS GRANTED.

- X Certificate of insurance listing the City of Madison as additional insured is required on file.
- X Notify area Alder, business' and residents prior to the event and provide "day of" contact information.
- X Call the Sayle Street Garage, 608-266-4767, 1120 Sayle St, to make arrangements to pickup and return barricades required for event.
- X Call 267-8756 to arrange for meter bags and "No Parking" signs. Remove meter bags and signs when event has ended.
- X Provide/Maintain resident access until 4:45pm.
- X Required lighting plan for staging and parade route on file with Parks Division.
- X Event cannot displace licensed city vendors.
- X Noise must be kept at reasonable levels at all times.
- X No objects may be thrown from floats of vehicles in the parade.
- X Barricade placement as per plan on file with Traffic Engineering (TE).
- X 20' emergency access lane must be maintained throughout event area.
- X 6 metro routes detoured by event. Fee/route detoured applies.
- X No permanent marking, including spray chalk or stickers, on streets, sidewalks, paths or city landscaping.
- X No inflatables on City right-of-way.
- X Event organizer/sponsor is responsible for clean up of event area. Charges will be assessed for any City staff time or resources required for clean up.

2.

FESTIVAL FOODS TURKEY TROT MADISON

Th, November 24,8am start

Start and Finish at Breese Stevens Stadium

Discuss location/route, schedule, set-up and activities.

Sean Ryan, Greater Green Bay Community Foundation

Approved pending receipt of required documents & with the following conditions:

X THE APPLICANT FOR A STREET USE PERMIT SHALL AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD THE CITY AND ITS EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS HARMLESS AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, LOSS, DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE INCURRED BY THE CITY ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH THE PERMIT IS GRANTED.

X Provide alder, residents and business' on the routes notice regarding any street closures/parking removal and "day of" contact information for the event.

X Certificate of insurance listing the City of Madison as additional insured is

required - on file.

X This is a District event. Organizer will pay all costs of the City of Madison Police, Parking Enforcement, and Madison Fire staff assigned to the event. Per MGO 10.056(7)(c), applicant agrees to pay such actual costs for services within 20 days of billing.

X Call 608-267-8756 to arrange for meter bags and "No Parking" signs. Remove meter bags and signs when event has ended.

- X Barricade placement as per plan on file with Traffic Engineering (TE).
- X 6 Metro route(s) detoured by event. Fee/route detoured applies.
- X Participants are required to stop and allow traffic to cross the route at Webster and Mifflin.
- X 20' emergency access lane must be maintained throughout event area.
- X No permanent markings (including spray chalk or stickers) on streets, sidewalks, paths or city landscaping.
- X No inflatables on City right-of-way.
- X Event organizer/sponsor is responsible for cleanup of event area. Charges will be assessed for any City staff time or resources required for clean up.

VI. INFORMATIONAL PRESENTATIONS / EVENT PROPOSALS

 Discuss proposal for UW Cycling Club to host a collegiate cycling race in Madison the weekend of April 22, 2017. Discuss location, schedule, route, set-up and activities.

Robert Evert, UW Cycling Club

VII. STREET USE PERMITS FOR ROUTINE REQUESTS

1. 200 SHILOH DR.

Saturday, October 8, 3:30-10:pm Neighborhood Block Party Charlene Druman

Item VII. 1. was Approved with the following conditions:

X THE APPLICANT FOR A STREET USE PERMIT SHALL AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD THE CITY AND ITS EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS HARMLESS

City of Madison Page 3

AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, LIABILITY, LOSS, DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE INCURRED BY THE CITY ON ACCOUNT OF ANY INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON OR ANY DAMAGE TO PROPERTY CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM THE ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH THE PERMIT IS GRANTED.

X Resident petition - on file. X The event organizer is responsible for making arrangements to pick up and return the barricades and "Road Closed" signs required to close the street. Please contact the Sayle Street Garage, 608-266-4767, 1120 Sayle St., Monday-Friday, 8:30am-3:00pm. The organizer will need a vehicle that can accommodate 12' barricades. Approved Neighborhood Block Parties are given up to 8 barricades at no cost (\$5 rental fee per barricade for each additional). For weekend events, equipment pick up will only be on Fridays, 8:30am-3:00pm and must be returned the following Monday, 8:30am-3:00pm.

X Call 608-267-8756 to arrange for "No Parking" signs. Remove signs when event has ended. X 20' emergency access lane must be maintained throughout event area. X No inflatables on streets or sidewalks.

- X No permanent marking, including spray chalk, on streets, sidewalks, paths or city landscaping is allowed.
- X Event organizer/sponsor is responsible for clean up of event area.

X. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Knight, seconded by Barica, to Adjourn. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

City of Madison Page 4